



## LISA VAN AARDE

### DIRECTOR

### TOWN & REGIONAL PLANNER

#### PROFILE

Lisa is a professionally registered Town & Regional Planner with more than 18 years of experience in a range of aspects, including spatial development frameworks, human settlement planning, statutory applications and procedures, the drafting of development controls and zoning scheme regulations, policy, and process review, as well as extensive experience working on multidisciplinary teams.

#### NATIONALITY

South African

#### LANGUAGES

English, Afrikaans (Excellent)

French, German (Fair)

#### PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

SACPLAN (Pr. Pln A/2081/2015)

#### CONTACT

T: 021-418 0510

E: lisa@planpart.co.za

#### EDUCATION

##### University of Stellenbosch

BA LLB

M(T&RP)

#### EMPLOYMENT RECORD

##### Planning Partners

Town & Regional Planner (Director) 2011 – present

Town & Regional Planner (Associate) 2003 – 2011

Town & Regional Planner (Candidate) 1999 – 2003

##### Stellenbosch University

Research Position (1997)

#### SCOPE OF EXPERIENCE

- Spatial planning frameworks
- Land use planning applications
- Report writing
- Research
- Project management and co-ordination of multidisciplinary project teams
- Site analysis and assessment
- Drawing and graphics
- Objections and appeals
- Liaison with local authorities